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W o N«jm}‘s Waror VR Hishie Distak

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

Andor Farm BCHS #113 and Temamt Heus=

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Leaferks Lecge
EZ’. LOCATION R

S SR

STREET AND NUMBER:‘ —~
Intchinmg i1l Hde, O+2 miles sautheast of Heucks Mill kae

CITY OR TOWN:

Memktem
STATE COUNTY:
“daryland Baltimere
& cuassFicaToon . -/
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNER STATUS
(Check One) NERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
O District @ Building 1 Public Public Acquisition: @ Occupied Yes:
[ Site [J Structure |[X Private [ !In Process [] Unoccupied O Restricted
O Object O Both (O Being Considered (O Preservation work 0 Unrestricted
in progress B N

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[J Agricultural [0 Government {J Park [ Transportation (O Comments
{3 Commercial O Industrial {{) Private Residence [ Other (Specity)

[ Educationa! ] Military O Religious

] Entertainment J Museum [ Scientific

f4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

SWNER'S N AME:

Mrs. Barbara Obre

STREET AND NUMBER:

futchuins Mill Hme

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Merktem Mar sland
[5: LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION ” Co

COJURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Baltimere Ceunty Ceurthsuse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Tewsen Mar yland

Pg. #); Bk-533,0p. B0

Wi 113 3 <3

Ys Caltimere Ceunty

[oaTE oF survEY: [ Federal [ State O County O

Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

PS =709



"BESCRIPTION

(Check One)

X Excellent {J Good O Fair ) Deteriorated {J Ruins O ‘Unexposed
CONDITION -

(Check One) (Check One)

K1 Altered [0 Uncltered [ Moved [A Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D QRIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The principal e€welliny onm Arder Farm is 2 five bay, twe sterey, jable-
reeled brick strusture with a2 flusk chimmey st each end. At its right er
gaszl end are twa wimgs, each of three bays, each with s flush chimmey 2t
its east end, and =achk ruccestlvelv lewer than the adjacent st”ucuure R
the wect; the earterly wiag is alse marrewer im its nsrth-seuth eimensiesn-
All three sectisms have fluskh freats, and ealy tad&astwr*y sectien has a
lewer first fleer level.

All arcaitectural eviden ”e, inclueing fencral fegi; A, mase, ~“etailing
and nails, insicates a c= nst ction sats im the first cuarter »f the 19tk
century. e subsztantial =i fereﬁne in time ig indicated ameng the tharse
sectiens, although 3 c%nstructl 7 sequerce if imsicates; sach sg=ctian is
tuilt ayainst the next sectisn t2 the west; only the main psrtien haz faur
walle and neither ol the twa winges kas 2 west wall.

The dimensions of the thres ceciiens ars appreximately as frllows:

Main Heuse 23 feet by S5% feet
Hidéle Wing 23 _feet by ')‘Lz_ feet
Essterly uwing 20% feet by 341 feet

The 1793 Federal LUirect Tax recerde=e a twe sterey leg houss 26 x 22

and a framea kitcher 16 x 1he The tr agltlon.that sme »f the winge is the

original keuse is met verified by examinatien. Howaver, +he cellar of the
mie: lc winz (abeut 131'-0" by 18t-8" infine, walls 2 feet toick,; coo T
o S0y imoriaa, taothe obructure abeve it; it doeers have faur Vlli&, ir-

ceoanasnu of the main cell:r tn the west, ana tke first flesr joists are
leg, wkile Jeistes visitle in the main ﬂe171" sve Jimensionally sawae. 4 few
rrouzat nails were ebssrves im the sjesr's lilmtel. The fireolace foundatian
is cénsiéerably wider than the firevlace and chimmey socvee
This evidence, tecsther with the c-nctructisn sequerce sugrested by
the brick walle abcvt,‘suggests thst the main “euss waz afisé against ths.
leg heus-; whenm cemnlates, the ley neuse was demelished and a brick wimg
to the main heuse was tuilt im its —lace; f?nally, the sld kitchen was e°-
meliched, wasreupsn the present kitche: amd se - vice wing —- tae gasterly
wing -- was added. The first tws phases preb abl hap?cneg within a year er
tive »f each ather, sné the thiré might have bace immesiately «fter the first
twe, or witkin a secade, at mast. ) )
Am 1312 acca.nt oeek is “reservoe in the heuse, racerdinz e "tcnslve
details apvarently relatiag te the buildirg »f all or part of uﬂl houses
The maim heuse ang the mi€ale wing have Flemisk band ring ipal eor
gcuth facases; the stner sises are of caaicn Dans with avery sixth csurse
nesders. Thes: tewd sectisms have caerbelea brick corrices with a c§vette
smA an evole ceurse. Ooueen clecers exist at the corners wf the naaina Fcuse
‘nly. The easterly wimg is ef stuccea-fimished masonry, amd hao a plakm
rick cermice-
Cﬁrbﬂiii ?-;:swe are &/6 ans have leuvres bliass; thos: of the maim heuss,
first storey, ars numg IR wWreuch strap hiages and tiie ethers arc”hun» ig .
cast irssx eimger. Jack arches ars sne ani ome-nalf bricke im neight. iim
<ew sills are of cut steae. On the rerth facace, 3 windew ai mid-sterey .
keicht, marks the principsl ctair lamding Jnclae-L che 19tk
Qne~tay on!tlco , rrebably Aating frem the trira quarter o% 7
century, skelter tre “Flnc;pll couth entrance, «nd the seuth en ianc; Mo
the midele wing- Taey are of a medified, cquare soric order with medilli
and with a fleer paves with square wixii:c midle ani reé sarastrne tiles,
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

B4-ii

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Pre-Coiumbian [ 16th Century {7 18th Century 3 20th Century
] 15th Century O 17th Century X] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SiGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal {0 Education O Political [ Urban Planning
{J Prehistoric [J Engineering O Religion/Phi. (3 Other (Specity)
] Historic [ Industey losophy
) Agriculture [ Invention [} Science
1 Architecture [0 Lendseopa O Sculpture Local history
O A Architecture [ Secial/Human-
7] Commerce [ Literatyre itorian
{3 Communications O Military [ Theater
[ Conservation [ Music [0 Trensportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Andor Farm ie a brick structure with a mdded brick cornice
dating from the early 19th centurye

This houee is cn lot number 16. 1in the 1782 sale, this lot was
nurchased by Jonathar Morris and the acreage was at that time set at
150 acres. {<1) 4 patent was issued for this property to John Plunkett
and Sarab and Ajchard McCaw in 1733. (-2) Local legend states that
John Plunkett was an adopted zon of farah and Joln Mc3aw who about this
time changed his name %tc John McZaw. No €onfir~mation of this can te
obtained.

The 1798 Jirect Federal Tax jAssessment lists John licCaw on this
nroperty with a dwellinz house mede of logs and weatherboard. This is
obviously not the structure at the present time.

Architectural esvidence indicates this present structure was built
in the early 19th century and an 1812 account book preservec at the
present time records extensive detaile related te the building of part
of ti.is house.

The 1323 ax issessment of uistrict F
the property cstructure at an eraluation of
with a large brick house.

On the death of Hichard McCaw, the property passed to nis wicow
and it is in her name that the property appears on the 1390 man- On the
death cf Mrs. Mclaw, who had been Zally Ann Slade, the rzroperty passed
to her sister, Amanda Zana Howard and remained in the Howard family
until well into the 20th century.

Tne house was known in recent times as Loafers Lodge and old time
residents of The Manor remember this as an appropriate name because it
was a home In which many of the locel residents spent a great deal of
time after hunting and other socizal activitiec.

The property is now owned by Mrs. Barbars Jbre.

ve, 3altimore Ccunty lists
$4£0.C0 which is in keevning

neferences:
1. talebook of Confiscated 3ritish Property 1781-85, ppe 55-56.
2+ Liber ICi#Z folio 86
3+ Baltimore County Items 1574, 1804.
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OR BIBLIDGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

10, ' GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 1
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 OEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GCORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° ’ » ° ' » o ' . ° ’ »
NE (-] ’ - -] ’ »
SE o 3 » Q ] -
SW Q ) . o ’ »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 228 spraes

‘Acreage Justification:

Acreage owned by present recident comcrises farmamnd is
adequate to insure precservation of immediate environment.

'11. FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:
ReM+Ne Crosby, M. De

DATE
My Lady's iManor association Jamary 1975

ORGANIZATION

STREET AND NUMBER:

gte 1, Box 42

CITY CR TOWN: STATE

monkton aaryland

12
L-’-—JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [7] State [ Local [7]

Signature
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7« Deserintienm {(cent.)

laid aiazenally, em ;rase. Oz the ssuth wall, Temesats the pertics at the
principal emitraace, ic the eutline »f a3 secmenmtally-arches vnerclh celllna,
uarelztes te the existims pertice. 2 sne =terey shed-roofed perch exbermds
scress the easterly wiage

“a the main pertien sf the hoeuse, & center hall, with an spen stair-
case axiegding te the thire flser, with lanciags, is flanked by a single
reem. The zlim ~sund rail, reflected vy 3 kalf ”all agaimst the wall, is
gunnertea by plsiwk, rectangular btalusters aad elim turmed neweles. [ted
endz are screlled.

Mnet reems retaim a meuldes -hair rail, whick adpears erigimal, al-
theusk manv windsw aprens are returmed, as theuzh \et intendes far chair
rail. lest erisimal trim, includirz architraves with backbanl, six-panel
geers, panels ia recesgser beneath uhe win-ews af the wes!t resnm (d“aw1ng
ree), and mamtels, survivesz in places Trim ia a2ll sections appears coem-
temneramesus. The arawimg rasm martel censishs of reesed kalf-elintical
rilasters suppertiag a friezs with exedra abeve the pilasters, aad a panel
centerea. Other mantels are siipler versiens of tydoical schemes with
nilasters. The maxtel of the =2ast reem first st rey, mair heuse, is of
btlack snvx, prebably asatimg abasut 1875. The dining resm mart2l, im the
nidele cectiom of the hsusze, iz sf painted slate. 4 larze "walk-in" shel-
weé cleasst immesiate.: nert of the ¢iming reen chimmey bresst cemtains a
vass=thrauzh winsew ts thres kitchen wims, prebatly am original featura. I
the Xitchen ie a large ceskiar firerlace.

The thired ctereyer <¢f “eth main heulse amd midelas sectiom are finiszhed
tul without dermars; small seers in the knees walls epen te the unfimizhed
eave space.

ut,uecocd masenry outbuildinrgs, imclueing a privy 10 by 10, a spriag
fouse 1t by 14 and a smeke noure 18 by 13, all witk pyramidal reefs, stand
nertih of the kitehem wing. Az thsse viry frem the recerece délmeasisar
sna/er materials ef 1798, they orebably aate fram the sarly 19th century-

Tenaznt Heuse

The Temant hes2 2a Ander Farm iz of woed cemstruetion, tus stereys
kigh, its lencth €ivided imte “ 75 sectiems, cach ceindidental in prefile,
aneg reofline, but with varyvinz flesr levelse Lxterier walls ars ceverea
wita palirp weatherteards and tne hyuse faces the resa on ite merth side.
A emmg-siorey shea-reofed verch extends acress beth the nerth and ssuth
facadeg. A thira sectien, new remsved, stosd =m feumdatieas still appareat
at the east emu.

The wozterly szectien, with its fleser levels =lightlwv i} zr than these
of Lre sarterly sectism, is three bays im lengtk, with « deer in tke
midels bay ¥ beth the nerth and seutl sides. Windews are 6/ with areki-
trave trim. A single flue chi~-mey rises frem the west gable 2md. The
easterly sectien ir alsoe three bays im length, witk similar ferestratien.
A single flue chiamey rises frem tke east zabtls easi, and the sagt e aof
the first sterey is stucceea. Lt tias nerth sast cermer, the ssrth facare
ef the sscemd sterey ir aeticeably recessed frem the plasze of The wall in
the first stsrey. The perch, exterdirg the entire leanzth of tke houss,
masks the eff-set coméitiova wesgt of thke cormer.

all extarier walle af Lotk rectiens are thigk, suggsasting le:z cem-
structiea. The interier wall, sepsaratiag the twe sectiens, arpears te be
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T Lescriptien {cent. -2

of a sinzle thickmess im the first sterey, zwa & ssuble thickaass in the
cecend. neéaf esnctructier abeve beth sectisnsg avpears te 11 of uniferm
ceastruetisa, but mederz imsulatisr nrevomts an igeeatificatien of its
jairts. The stone walled cellar extemds umeer the westerly sectisa enlyy
ane firet fleer jeists are lez. The west chimmey ies nat exprecssgesd im the
cellar. The existimg fleer of the sasterly sectiem is of cemerets, on
136G

Ir the firet sterey, each sectiom ig a gingle resme In the upper er
west sectiemn ir a2 small fireplace with a plaim-pilasteres mantel of mis-19th
century character; +4r snclered wirding stair ascends to the zecend flesr
north of the chimmey breast. VWindews anc eeery sre trimmed with anm archi-
trave with ar apnlieed cyma backkbamll, and chair rail extewmds arcund the reen.
Sacond sterey fikishes are plaime CSouth of tke chimmey im tha secenmd sterey,
the exclersa, ztzaight, steep attic stair is a® nmarrew as a stair ewun e

<A the _ewsr or east gzectien is a large fireplace, new clesea, tut ef
prepertiens suggesting s kitchen. Am enclesse winéiag stair ascends te thre
secone fleer merth »f the chimmey breast: its sdeer, sne the coeer te a
cleset gsouth of the chimmey, have six fully-raises rvaaels. The leg cor-
structiomn ir expesed bexesth tke stair. Cecore gterev finishes are plaim.
L shert deerway, new clesed but still expre-sed intermally, em the
winding stairway, threugh the sast wall, fermerly gave aecess bto the aew-
mesEing sast wing. Thke first fleer of the miesging sectisk wag accessibie
via a e2er ssuth ef tre ehimney, new a cleset.

The deerway between the two sectiems im tke secomé sterey is abeve
beth secend fleer lavels, with stavs up frem each side.

Visgible, datable elemesnts, suck as the trin, suggest the 1815 830
reried, tul the basic age of the structure is imssatermimable vy superfi-
cisl examinmatisme. The apparent presente~ol twe wills betweer the twe ceg-
tiens suzgests that ome sectism was meved againsi the other; the absence
of an early ckinmey eor fireplace im the westerly sectiem suzgeats that it
ig the relscates sectien.

Ths westerly sectiea measure. avprexinately 127 by 21 feet; the
sasterly gectien measuresz appreximatcly'lﬂé by22 feat.

James T+ Viellem, Jre.
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Form 10-301 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
Dec. 196
(Dec 8) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE saryland
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES coonTY
Ead timore
PROPERTY MAP FORM ZCR NPS USE ONLY
- (Type all entries - attach to or enclose with map) ENTRY NUMBER PATE
Z [I. NAME
o comvon: Andor Farm ~ad Tenant House
— AND OR HISTORIC: I_Oafeps L:)dge
- |2 LOCATION
U STREET AND NUM BER:
dutchins Mi11 fds, Q2 milss southeast of hHoucks #1311 nde
: CITY OR TOWN:
o Monkton
‘_ STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
v Mar;land Bal timore
- 3. MAP REFERENCE
[sourcE:
UsEeGeEe 75 minute mav, Phoenix Suadrancle, daryland
w SCALE: 1:24,00C
w DATE: 1957
[4. REQUIREMENTS
w
TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. Property broundaries where required.
2. North arrow.
3. Latitude and longitude reference.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Yarvland
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES UYL
Aaltimore
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM FOR NPS USE ONLY
- (Type all entries - attach to or enclose with photograph) ENTRY NUMBER pATE
Z [\ NAME
o common:  andor Farm and Tenan® ibuse
—_ anocr HisTorIC: T oafers Lodre
— [2. LOCATION
U STREET AND NUMBER:
- Hutchins Mill e, Ge? miles woutheast of Houkke Mill id.
CITY OR TOWN:
o Honkton
- STATE: CODE [COUNTY: CODE
n Jaryland Bal timore
—~ [ PHOTO REFERENCE
— PHOTO CRED! T: Helielle DOrosby, e De
DATE OF PHOTO:  January 1975
LLi NEGATIVE FILED AT: Maryland Historical Trust
w r » 21 State Circle, Arpapolics, Md.
oy 14 IDENTIFICATION
DESC‘RIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC.
South {(front) facade
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